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 UNITED NATIORS PALESTINE COMAISSION

-~ Commmication Received from Jewish Agency Concerning
' "~ Provisicnal Council of Government for the Jewish Stale

' The following conﬁux;ication has been received from the Jewish Agency
for Paleatine in rgpl,y tc the letter addressed to 1t by the Commission cn
2'9‘ Mexch on the subject of the'P;fovieional Council of Goverrment for the

Jewish State.
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16 East 66th Street
Rew York 21, dNew York

March 31, 1948

. Dr. Relph J. Bunche :
 United Batlions Polestine Cczmisslon
Lake Success, Hew York

Dear Dr. Bunche:

—~ =
i,want tothank you for your detailed cozmunication of March 29 with
reference to the Provisional Council of CGovermmont for the Jewish State.
Permit ms at the same time to exprass sppreciation of your action in
arranging fér' its delivéry wvithin 2 matter of bours efter its censidémbien
by fhe.C@iasJ‘.&;.r On behalf .o\f'the Jowish Agency I should likse to offer
the following observations:
s IO From paragraph 1lof youﬁ letter we note with appreciation that tho
,_cbmisa'ién continues to roly aélely upcn the Resoluticn of the General
. Assembly end plane to proceed, s far as possible, with the implementation
" . - of the Plen of Partition vith Econcmic Union. Certain qugstions arise,
J - however, 'in coﬁnect;on with the subssquent persgraphs of your letter, which
' v_'c Peol should be clarified with&ut delay. In this comnection I would like
to point out that vhile your lleﬁ';er refers only to my lstter of March 25
a.s ietting fdrth"ﬁur re_preeanfations to the Commissicn on the subjsct of the
_Provisional Council of Government, ws assume that in coneideri:ng the Eatter
the Conmission gave d.ué_ consideration to my oral sulmigsions to them of
March 18, in the coﬁae of which I dealt far more oxtensively with the
Bubjeét_ thanm pdelibj.é in the space of a short letter, and, in fact, sought

to anticipate scme of the arguments advanced in your ccmmunicaticn.
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2. In paragmpha 3 and h. of your letter emphasia is placad on the use in my
FL otm letter of March 25 of ﬁhe terms "establish" and "establishment” in regard
~to the request thet & Provisional Council of the Jewish State and also =
. Central Administrative Orgen be set up. It would eppear that a certain mis-
_;:n&srstanding has "e.risen in this cornection. Permit ms accordingly, by way of

A l‘clarification, to point out that what we had in mind and what was clearly

| ezpla.insd in ny oral Bta.temant vas merely that action should bde taken for the
saloction of the Prpvisional Council of Covermment and fcr the selectlon in

tura by tlila‘l“roviaional Councll of Governmsnt of the centrsl administraiive

organ. . It vas not intendod that thess bocdies ashould immediately proceed to

qxarciéa their functions.

3. Fe'm proceeded on the essumption --‘ en assumption which was strongly
reinforceéd by the position taken by the United Hationz Palssiine Commlesicn
itsels in its conversations with the repressntative of the Mandatory Power
cox:cmixig the Comnigelon's errival in Palestine -- that the Provisional
Gomicil.o'f cheme#t and the central administrative organ selected by it
wduld require a period of preparation covering all of the slx weeks remaining
until Mey 15th. It would obviously bs difficull to ccmpress these preperatory
steps vithiq a ehort_:ér period, as for exzmple, the twc weeks prior to the
termination of the Mandate. The fact is that without the authority conferrad
upen 2 duly selected Provis;onﬁ Council of Covernmsnt and through it on the
central sdministrative orgen, the necessary preparations could hardly ba
efficiently mna.ben As I had the oprortunity of explaining orally to
‘the Gomiaaion, unleas those who are to be sntrusted with the task of pre-
pa.ring for the fnnctioning of the Provisicnal Ccuncil on the termination

Aof- the Mandate have the assurénce that they will, 1in due course, be
responsible for tha full exsrcise of administrative authority, their efforts

cannot be tul]qr effective.
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L,  We are, of courss, 'h;ny ‘aware of the attitude of the Mepdatory Fowsr
end. its insistence on an andivided control pending the terminstion of ths
mﬁm; though as it happens this control 1s actually belng relinquishsd
 not only-in certain areas, but also in magard to certaln functlons, as
witnass the gradual liguidation, without alternative arrangements, of the
postal services. The Mandatory Power, however, has offered mo objection

'boA prepamtory steps being taken by the Provialonal Council of Government

80 a3 to enadbls it to assuma»responaibi’lity izmsdiately upcn the termimaticn
of the Mandate., There 1s, :bharafére; nothing in tha policy of the Hendatery

" Power to rreclude the irmediate selection of ths Provislonal Council.

5. He eubmit that the distinction mede in the second paregraph of Part I 3,4,
| of the Plan batween the selection of the Provisional Council of Govermment aad
the carrying out bg' 1tavﬁlmctionbsie of great importance. It indicates that

4 tha authors of the Raao}ution‘vara fully aware of the coantlngency that &

| Provisional Council of Governmsnt might be sslected, but unadle to function.
This is, in fact, what ie happenihg in regard to the Jewish State, vhers a

_' ?rpviaiqml'Couxgcii'o: Coverrment can be sslactsd, though it may be unable

for the time being to carry out its functions. The situation is, of course,
‘completely different es regards tho ATed State, where thers 1s no poseibility
even of gelscting such & council. Under tha above peragraph the Securiiy
Council shbuld, by April 1, be ix#omsd of thess two quite distinct situatlons,
it is cuéseéted that tl';s é'ec‘tion of the Cozmission's sscond monthly rsport,
:eferrad. to in paxragraph 5 of- your letter, hardly dispenses with the ob,?_.iga-
'tiop. of the United Nations Palestine Comaissicn to procsed %ith the aelasction
_of the Provisiocnal Council of degrment. In fact tha Commission did not in
thatr repert express 1ta inability to selsct a Frovisicnal Govermment for the
‘Jewleh State. All it did was to indicate ﬁhat such Council, if selected,
would not be 1n & position to ezercise its functions pending the terminstion

_of the Mandate on May 15.
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6.  Reference 1s made in your lettsr to the fact that whils most of the

representative Jewish dmﬁpcz;a;’cic perties and othexr Jewlsh public orgmniza-

-tions in Palestine have indicated that the Jewish Agency wes entitldd to

. speak for them, cexrtain groups desire to consuli di *ectly vith the Commis.-
sion. Ve are in sympath.y vith this desire, but feel confidsnt that the
Ccmiseion will certainly not teke the view that cne or two such groups may
bo put in a position to hold up the formation of a Provialoral Council of
Govermant. That was certainl: not the intentiocn of the General Assembliy
vhen it recommended consultation with parties end organizations, The ides
undoubtadly was, not to grant undue privileges to one or two groups, but to
give to thﬁ Commission the opportunity to sound out opinicn ms broadly as

poesible emcng the democratic bodies as & whole -- & step which can certalnly

be undertaken even while the Commission is in New York, MHoreover, the

. suggestion made by us regarding the possibility of co-option of sdditionel

‘members, would, if eccepted, completely obviate the difficulty erising from
the fact that not all the groups have not bsen consulted. On the other hand,

the Commission will no doubt bear in mind the poesibility that perties with

‘an eata:blished. positicn In public 1life and rsprescnting considerable sections of
' the ccmmmity may refuse to ebare responaibility in a Provisional Council of
- Governnent vith mp.ll and erhemeral groups which they regard es uttoerly un-

_vepresentative. -

T. In this .connaction, if we correctly undsratand peragraph 3a of your
latta;', the Commissicn is no{ of the opinion that the selsction of the
Provisioné.l Council of Government must be postponed untili tkhe arrival of

the Commission in Pslestine, though it does take the view that the Pro-

. vislonal Council cannot function in the abzence of the Commiseion aes a

supervisory organ. We are entirely in accord with this point of view and

‘would like to assure the Commissicn that the Provisional Council of Government
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salected by the Comission at Iake Succese will not aseuwms any POVers
without the authority of the United Haticms Palestine Comuission es long
'_T(as the Commission will comtinue to exercise its functlons, and w111 Xesp

in closest possible iou¢h with the Commission while undertsiing its prepare-
t‘qry work; ﬂzeréfo_re, the paroblcn of dslegating authorlty or exsrciasing

- wmﬁisom cgntrbl need not arise until ths FPalestine Commission is on

the spot. This, ve believe correspords with the viaw expressed im ke von-

cluding. sentence of peragraph 3a of your lstter.

8. We xiote with gratification the intention expressed by the Commlesion
in‘ the concluding paragraph of your latter to procsed with the stspa'
i:ecasgéty for the selsction of the Provisicnal Council of Government. He
‘believe that the tims hgp come for this selsction to take place without

~ further délay; eand we aro'reaﬂ&_to provids a.n;r additiopal informetion or

assistance that may be required to this srd,
8incersly yours,

Moshe Shartok



